McKINNEY ARTS COMMISSION

MAY 20, 2021

The McKinney Arts Commission of the City of McKinney, Texas met in regular session in the McKinney Performing Arts Center, 111 N. Tennessee Street and via Zoom, on Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 4:30 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Molly Brewer, Matt Sheldon, Michael McEntire, James Teeling, Ava Daley, Kimberlie Page

Absent: Greg Huckaby, Latisha Nance

Staff Present: Amy Rosenthal, Belinda Kennedy and Jakia Burnell.

Guests: Michael Kowski, Trish Yanes, and Juametta Terrell

Chairman Brewer called to order the meeting of the McKinney Arts Commission at 4:33 after determining a quorum present.

21-0437 Update on 2021 McKinney Board & Commission Member Appointments
 Ms. Terrell updated the Commissioners on the McKinney Board and
 Commission member guidelines and updates.

21-0438 Minutes of the McKinney Arts Commission Meeting of March 18, 2021.

Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commission James Teeling, seconded by Commissioner Michael McEntire, to Approve and Refer the Minutes of the McKinney Arts Commission Meeting of March 18, 2021.

21-0439 Financial Updates

Ms. Rosenthal presented an updated budget report summarizing current budget amounts available.

21-0440 Consider/Discuss/Act on Jump into Art Grant Request

Magda Dia presented a project grant to the Commissioners. Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commission Michael McEntire, seconded by Commissioner James Teeling, to Approve the Jump into Art Grant Request for \$3020.

21-0441 Consider/Discuss/Act on Texas Cellos Grant Request

The Texas Cellos organization presented a project request for a summer

intensive program.

Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commission Matt Sheldon, seconded by Commissioner Michael McEntire, to Approve 21-0441 the Texas Cellos Grant Request for \$5000.

21-0442 Consider/Discuss Potential Public Art Project Request for a Mural at the Recreation Center at Towne Lake from the Parks & Recreation Department

Mr. Kowski presented a potential public art project for the recreation center at Town lake. There are 2 possible locations for public art or murals, the Parks Department has a budget for the projects and would like to work with the Arts Commission on the project. The Commissioners discussed.

21-0443 Consider/Discuss/Act on Recommended Finalist for W.O.W Building

Mural

The Commissioners discussed this project, but no action was taken.

21-0444 Update on the Silo Project

Ms. Rosenthal presented the Commissioners with an update on the Silo project, this project is moving forward and more will be coming soon.

21-0445 Discuss Seasonal Grant Process and Dates for FY22

Ms. Rosenthal presented an outline for the coming grant year with dates for application deadlines and grant processing.

21-0446 Discuss MAC Mission/Project Sharing with other DepartmentsThe Commission discussed opportunities to work with other city boards.

Mr. McEntire made a motion to adjourn at 6:38 p.m.

McKINNEY ARTS COMMISSION MINUTES May 20, 2021 PAGE 3

	An audio recording of this meeting is available through the City of McKinney	
meeting archive.		
	These minutes approved by the MAC members on:	
		MOLLY BREWER
		Chairman
		DELINIDA KENNEDY
		BELINDA KENNEDY Meeting Clerk